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From:                                 "DLO - Taylor"
Sent:                                  4/10/2017 10:33:59 AM
To:                                      pmc.gov.au>;  

ipfa.gov.au>; @ipfa.gov.au>
Cc:                                      ipfa.gov.au>; 

pmc.gov.au>; pmc.gov.au>; 
pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>

Subject:                             RE: UTAS Meeting [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi all 
 
Grateful if we could get the below brief up by COB Friday 13 October. PDMS item to follow (MB17-
000668). 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 | Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Assistant Minister for Cities and Digital Transformation, Angus Taylor MP 
R1.41 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 
p.  |  
e. @pmc.gov.au 
e. pmc.gov.au 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 10:12 AM
To: pmc.gov.au>; ipfa.gov.au>;  

@ipfa.gov.au>
Cc: @ps.pm.gov.au>; DLO - Taylor @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: UTAS Meeting 
 

  
 
Can you please work together on a succinct brief for this meeting between Ministers Taylor and 
Birmingham.   
 
The meeting will focus on financing options for the STEM facility, and the Hobart City Deal more broadly. 
AM Taylor will need a snapshot of IPFA/CEFC work on the STEM facility – outcomes and next steps – 
alongside a one-pager that outlines the draft scope of the potential Hobart City Deal.
 
Ministers might also touch on handling of the funding agreement for the Launceston campus relocation. 
 
Thanks 
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 10:01 AM
To: @aph.gov.au>
Cc: @ps.pm.gov.au>
Subject: UTAS Meeting 
 
Hi
 
Can you please schedule a meeting with Min Birmingham for the upcoming sitting week to discuss UTAS, 
and consideration of a Hobart City Deal. 
 
This meeting flows from a chat with his CoS,  mid-September.  
 
Thanks 
 

 
Senior Adviser  

@ps.pm.gov.au 
  
Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP
Member for Hume | Assistant Minister for Cities and Digital Transformation 
Canberra:  | Goulburn:   
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)
(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)



From: DLO - Taylor
To:
Cc:
Subject: Brief request: Visit to Hobart [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 5 October 2017 12:12:27 PM

For Official Use Only

Hey
 
I understand you spoke to this morning and he sought a briefing ahead of the Minister’s
visit to Hobart next Friday has advised the Minister will be accompanied by Treasurer
Gutwein for the visit.
 
Briefings have been arranged for:
 
UTAS - STEM Project

 
I am also advised a bilateral meeting with Treasurer Gutwein has been arranged for 10AM that
day. Grateful if the brief could cover the above.
 
Could we please have a brief for this visit up by COB next Wednesday 11 October? PDMS item
to follow (MB17-000669).
 
Kind regards,
 

 Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Assistant Minister for Cities and Digital Transformation, Angus Taylor MP
R1.41 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | 
e @pmc.gov.au
e. @pmc.gov.au
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Kate Lynch 
Assistant Secretary 
Cities Division 
12 October 2017 

Contact Officer:
                          
Consultation: IPFA, Comm-State 
Relations Branch, II&E, Infrastructure 
Australia, Dept of Education.  

NOTED: 
 
 
Date: 
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ATTACHMENTS 
 
ATTACHMENT A  MAP OF HOBART AND KEY LOCATIONS 

ATTACHMENT B  BIOGRAPHIES 

ATTACHMENT C  HOBART ECONOMIC SNAPSHOT 

ATTACHMENT D  A3 SNAPSHOT OF POTENTIAL PRIORITIES 

ATTACHMENT E BACKGROUND ON UTAS STEM RELOCATION 

  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)









Attachment E  

University of Tasmania’s (UTas) proposed Hobart Science and Technology Precinct 

Project Overview  

• The existing UTas STEM campus facilities are reaching the end of their useful life. UTas 
expects a purpose built campus in the CBD to attract an increase in domestic and 
international students, with associated increase in incomes, and has the potential to 
transform the city into a smart city and attract new industries and enterprises to the state.  

• The new STEM Campus would provide 40,000m2 of new world-class teaching and research 
facilities, co-locate all STEM schools currently housed in standalone facilities and provide 
space for more than 700 staff and 3,000 students, increasing the capacity by 1,500 students. 

• The project was identified as a priority project by Infrastructure Australia in February 2017. 
o IA consider a project of this scale can attract new industries to the CBD, which in 

turn supports economic and population growth—enabling Hobart to better adapt to 
the State's changing economy.  

• The Southern Tasmanian Councils Authority, representing the 12 councils in southern 
Tasmania, including the City of Hobart Council, have identified the project as the number 
one priority for the region.  

• The University is seeking $250 million for the $400 million project in Federal Government 
funding, with further funding to be met by contributions from the University and State 
Government. The State Government have expressed in-principle support for the project. No 
funding commitment has been made by the Commonwealth or Tasmanian Government.  

Business Case 

• The Business Case identified significant social and economic benefits for Hobart, Tasmania 
and the Commonwealth, including:  

o A cost benefit ratio of at least 1.65, a national economic impact of $3.3 billion over 
30 years and an increase to GDP of $2.3 billion  

o Generation of 775 jobs during the construction period, reducing Tasmania’s 
unemployment rate by 0.3%. 

o Increased participation in higher education, population growth, urban regeneration 
and greater cultural diversity.  

o The STEM Campus would further form the centrepiece of a new Tasmanian 
Innovation Network – a proposed partnership between UTAS, government, 
industries and communities across Tasmania aimed at revitalising communities, 
deliver economic benefits, build capabilities and facilitate innovation.  

• As the sole university in the State, the University of Tasmania is important in enabling 
adaptation to the State’s changing economy towards knowledge-based services. UTas is also 
a major economic contributor in its own right, as one of the largest businesses and 
employers outside government. 

Financing Opportunities 

• The Commonwealth is proposing that UTas work with the Infrastructure and Projects 
Financing Agency (IPFA) and the Clean Energy Finance Corporation (CEFC) to identify 
financing opportunities for the project. 

• This could include value capture including increases in tax revenue, increased student 
revenue, land value uplift and potential sale proceeds from the existing site.   



From:                                 "DLO - Taylor"
Sent:                                  16/11/2017 12:21:36 PM
To:                                      "MCU - MinCorro" pmc.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @ps.pm.gov.au>;  

@ps.pm.gov.au>; pmc.gov.au>;  
@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;  

@ipfa.gov.au>; 
@ipfa.gov.au>

Subject:                             For rego: Acting UTas VC on STEM centre [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments:                   Letter Assistant Minister .pdf
Categories:                       VIP & ORGS for rego

For Official Use Only

Hi MCU
 
For rego please – the acting VC of UTas has written regarding the recent engagement on the UTas STEM 
centre. 
 
Grateful if Cities Division could please note. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
| Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Assistant Minister for Cities and Digital Transformation, Angus Taylor MP 
R1.41 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 
p.  |  
e.  
e.  
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ATTACHMENTS: 
 
ATTACHMENT A SNAPSHOT OF POTENTIAL HOBART CITY DEAL 

PRIORITIES 

 
ATTACHMENT C MINISTER CASH ADDITIONAL BRIEFING  

ATTACHMENT F MINISTER NASH ADDITIONAL BRIEFING  
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PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet  
Attachment C  

Additional Information – Minister for Employment and Acting Minister for Industry Innovation and 
Science 

Hobart City Deal - Key points 

UTas STEM campus 

• It will be important to harness the employment benefits arising from any future UTas STEM 
campus relocation.  

• You could ask the Minister for her view on supporting commitments to maximise the 
University’s links with STEM industries to ensure jobs are available in Hobart or Tasmania for 
future graduates.  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Attachment F  

Additional Information – Minister for Regional Development 

Hobart City Deal – Key points  

UTas STEM campus 

• The proposed relocation could be further bolstered by complementary activities to support 
economic transition for Tasmania by attracting new workers and industry to the city, and 
increasing the density and vibrancy of the CBD.  

• You could discuss options available through the Regional Growth Fund to support the 
relocation or complementary activities. For example, activities encouraging high school 
students to continue STEM studies, or providing jobs in STEM fields. You could ask whether 
such proposals would be in line with the growth fund guidelines to support major 
transformational projects which support long-term economic growth and create jobs in 
regions undergoing structural adjustment. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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ATTACHMENTS  

ATTACHMENT A  DRAFT RESPONSE  

ATTACHMENT B  INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE 

  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Reference: MC19-009372 

 
 
 
 
The Hon Alan Tudge MP 
Minister for Cities, Urban Infrastructure and Population  
Parliament  House 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
 
 
Dear Minister 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 11 February 2019 regarding the finalisation of the Hobart 
City Deal. 
 
I agree to your proposal to finalise the City Deal. I look forward to launching the City Deal 
with you, and representatives from the Tasmanian Government and Local Councils.  
 

I have copied this letter to the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Infrastructure, 
Transport and Regional Development, the Treasurer, the Minister for Finance and the Public 
Service, the Minister for Home Affairs, the Minister for Industry, Science and Technology, 
the Minister for Families and Social Services, the Minister for Agriculture and Water 
Resources, and the Minister for the Environment. 
 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SCOTT MORRISON 
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Attachment B 
Summary of progress on key Cities Division projects 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



Hobart 

• On 19 August 2017 the Prime Minister announced that he was in discussion with the 
Premier about a Hobart City Deal. The Commonwealth’s interests in a Hobart City 
Deal would be to address its economic challenges including low wage rates, high 
unemployment and low rates of educational attainment.  

• PM&C officials have met with key stakeholders, including State and Local 
Government officials, the University of Tasmania and MONA. Early discussions have 
centred around three potential transformative projects: 

o relocation of the University of Tasmanian STEM campus to the CBD 

o  

o . 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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 PDR: MS17-005063  

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET 
 

To:  Assistant Minister for Cities and Digital Transformation 

MEETING WITH PRIME MINISTER – UPDATE ON  
HOBART  CITY DEALS  

Purpose: Update on the  
Hobart  City Deals. 

Timing and Venue:  Week of 6 November 
2017 (TBC) 

 
Our Proposed Objectives: 

• Update the Prime Minister on the Hobart City Deal, including priorities for the 
Commonwealth. Talking points are at Attachment A. 

PM&C 
Secretary 

PMO 

AMO 
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ATTACHMENTS 
 
ATTACHMENT A – Hobart City Deal update - Talking points 
 

 
 
ATTACHMENT C – Hobart City Deal – Potential priorities 
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ATTACHMENT A 

Hobart City Deal update – Talking points 

• I visited Hobart in mid-October and discussed a potential Hobart City Deal and possible 
commitments with Tasmanian Treasurer Gutwien and Infrastructure Minister Hidding.  

• I’m confident of being able to land a Hobart City Deal. The Tasmanian Government is 
keen to make the Deal and has capacity to undertake negotiations and support 
implementation.  

• A City Deal could address Hobart’s low wages, low educational attainment and ability to 
grow, retain and attract a skilled workforce. Creating a more vibrant, interconnected and 
skilled city that builds on its existing strengths will be key to achieving these outcomes.  

• One of the following three transformational projects could form the core of the Deal:   

- Relocation of the University of Tasmania’s STEM centre from Sandy bay to the CBD. 

• The University of Tasmania (UTas) is aware the Commonwealth is unlikely to provide 
traditional funding for their proposed relocation, but can support innovative financing. 
IPFA are in early discussions with UTas on financing options.  

• The Tasmanian Government is keen to announce an intention between parties to negotiate 
a Hobart City Deal by the end of this year.  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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ATTACHMENTS  

ATTACHMENT A  A3 SNAPSHOT OF POTENTIAL PRIORITIES FOR HOBART 

 

 

 

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)





              Attachment A 
PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet 
DRAFT: Not Government Policy 

to provide jobs for future graduates.  
 

on adequate progress of UTas’ Launceston relocation.  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



For Official Use Only (FOUO)   
 PDR: MS17-005937  

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET 
 

To:  Prime Minister, Malcolm Turnbull 

HOBART CITY DEAL - EVENT TO ANNOUNCE COMMENCEMENT OF 
NEGOTIATIONS  

Purpose: To announce Hobart as the next 
City Deal location with the Tasmanian 
Premier and sign the Heads of Agreement 
formalising this.  

Timing and Venue: 16 January 2018, 
9:30am, Macquarie Point Development 
Corporation, Hobart  

 
Proposed Objectives: (Talking points are at Attachment A) 

• To announce Hobart as the location of Australia’s next City Deal and the 
commencement of negotiations between City Deal partners on priorities, opportunities 
and commitments for Hobart. 

Key Points: 

• You will be signing a Heads of Agreement for the Hobart City Deal, with the 
Tasmanian Premier (Attachment B). The event marks commencement of negotiations 
on a Hobart City Deal and will be followed by a photo opportunity with City Deal 
partners and media questions.  

• The Heads of Agreement outlines the priority areas that will be the focus of 
negotiation under the Hobart City Deal: 

o Supporting education and innovation through the development of the 
University of Tasmania’s STEM presence in the CBD.  

PM&C 
Secretary 

PMO 
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For Official Use Only (FOUO)   
 

ATTACHMENT A 

TALKING POINTS 

• A Hobart City Deal will leverage Hobart’s existing strengths and natural amenity to 
support continued growth by:  

- Skilling students for the jobs of the future and supporting an innovative economy, 
including by examining what support we can provide for the development of the 
University of Tasmania’s STEM presence in the CBD.  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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For Official Use Only (FOUO)   

Will the Commonwealth fund the development of a STEM campus in the Hobart CBD?  

• The Commonwealth is working with the University of Tasmania on possible financing 
options to support the development of the University of Tasmania’s STEM campus in the 
CBD.  

• I note the Commonwealth has already contributed $150 million to the University of 
Tasmania to support relocation of their Launceston and Burnie campuses. We look 
forward to seeing progress on those projects.  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET 
 

For Official Use Only   

To:  Prime Minister, Malcolm Turnbull 

BRIDGEWATER BRIDGE ANNOUNCEMENT  

Julia Pickworth 
Assistant Secretary 
Infrastructure, Agriculture, and 
Regional Development 
13 June 2018 

Contact Officer:    
 

Consultation:  Department of 
Infrastructure, Regional Development, 
and Cities, Fiscal, Comm-State 

 

NOTED: 

  Date: 

PM&C 
Secretary 

 
PMO 
Chief of Staff 
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ATTACHMENT C 

BACKGROUND 
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For Official Use Only   

Hobart City Deal 
• On 16 January 2018, the Prime Minister and the Tasmanian Premier signed a Heads of 

Agreement setting out a joint commitment to work together towards a Hobart City Deal.  

• Negotiations will focus on bringing all three levels of government together to maximise 
job opportunities, improve liveability, and reduce congestion. The Heads of Agreement 
outlines key focus areas for a Hobart City Deal including: 

o examining options to facilitate the University of Tasmania’s STEM presence 
in the city. 

• Working groups have been established to progress the focus areas, governed by a senior 
officials group and Joint Ministerial Committee. Ministers and Mayors have committed to 
work towards substantial development of a Hobart City Deal by the end of this year. 
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